Repubiic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
January 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR - ROMEO s. MOMO, CESO 1

Undersecretary for Luzon Operations
Officer-In-Charge

This has reference to the memorandum dated January 24, 2017 from Asst, Reg’L Dir. RONNE! 3,
TAN, DPWH Regional Office 1, retative 1o their request for modification for the project listed below:

Est.Cost
{'000):

[Construction of Flood Mitigation | [Construction of Flood Mitigation
| Structure] Structure]

(‘920

]

%’ | 17O 2 - Fiood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management

2z Services ~ Construction/ Services — Construction/

2 Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood Mitigation

g Structure and Drainage Systems | Structure and Drainage Systems — - .

= — Completion of Guisit River Completion of Guisit River Unit Cost f Unit Cost
| & Control, Brgys. Estancia, Dupitac, | Control, Brgys. Estancia, Dusibee ¥ L
S5 Abutay, Gayamat, Calluza, Anao, Abucay, Gayamat, Calluza, Anao,

b=} & Bimmanga, Municipality of & Bimmanga, Municipality of P40.00/im P46.43/Im

a Piddig, Ilocos Norte Piddig, Tlocos Norte

P80.0M P80.0M

Reason/s for modification: Modification was sought due to ecrease in physical target to suit actual
field condition.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable Secretary.
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